From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 2/24/2012 4:17:08 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting w/IE & Rice

Great. Thanks Meredith. You too.

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 4:16 PM

To: Simon, Jason

Subject: Re: Meeting w/IE & Rice

Thanks. He responded this am. We are confirmed for Thursday. | will send you and Paul the
invite.

Have a great weekend!

Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 02:11 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: Meeting w/IE & Rice

| would call him

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Policy and Procurement

SB GT&S 0322332
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(415) 703-5906

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 10:17 PM
To: Simon, Jason

Cc: Douglas, Paul

Subject: Re: Meeting w/IE & Rice

Great. Paul - Does this time work for you?

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 05:53 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Douglas, Paul <paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting w/IE & Rice

It works for me Meredith

On Feb 22, 2012, at 5:52 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Paul, Jason,

Would next Thursday at 1:00 work for a call?

Thanks,

Meredith
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